Interoffice Memorandum

April 9, 2019

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
and Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Mark V. Massaro, P. E., Director, Public Works Department %

CONTACT PERSON: Christine N. Lofye, P. E., Manager Cﬁé\
Traffic Engineering Division
PHONE NUMBER: (407) 836-7890

SUBJ: “All Way Stop” Condition with Improvements at the Intersection of
Wyndham Lakes Boulevard at Brewton Lane/Callaway Drive

At the request of a concerned citizen, Traffic Engineering staff have evaluated a sight
distance concern for vehicles approaching the intersection of Wyndham Lakes Boulevard
at Brewton Lane/Callaway Drive. The evaluation uncovered a sight line issue that
decreases visibility and safe operations for side street vehicles. Traffic Engineering
supports an “All Way Stop” condition with the addition of “Stop Ahead” signs, pavement
messages on the Wyndham Lakes Boulevard approaches, and larger stop signs on all
approaches.

Staff recommends that the Board approve maintaining the “All Way Stop™ condition at the
intersection of Wyndham Lakes Boulevard at Brewton Lane/Callaway Drive with
improvements.

Action Requested: Approval to maintain the “All Way Stop” condition with
improvements at the intersection of Wyndham Lakes
Boulevard at Brewton Lane/Callaway Drive. District 4.
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